NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATIQNHCOMMISSION

BDX 871
SANTA FE, NEW’M!XI@Q

Jamiary 7, 1958

Reynelds Mining Corporatien
P, 0, Box 1328
Durange, Colorade

Gentlemsni

As of this date this office has not received Operator's
Monthly Report, Form C-115 for the month of Nevember & Ostebsr ,
for your well (s) in the Undesignated Pool,
as listed below. We wish to remind you that these reports
should be in this office by the 24th day of each month. Repeated
delinquent reports may result in cancellation of allowables.

Very truly yours,
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R. TRUJILLO,
Admlnistratlve Assistant

Jiearilla 1l-A- 29-23-03
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cc: Hobbs, New Mexico
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